
MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION 

A G E N D A  

October 19, 2021 

5:00 PM 

150 East Washington Street, Madison, GA 

2nd Floor Board Room 
 

 

Pledge and Invocation 
  

Agenda Approval 
  

Presentations 
1. Proclamation-Winn Brown & Ethan Roberts 

 

Scheduled Public Comments 

2. Derrick Williamson-Regarding Exotic Animals 

  

Minutes 
3. September 21, 2021 BOC Meeting 

  

Planning Commission New Business 
4. Kelvin Briney is requesting a zoning map amendment, from R2 to C2, for 7.10 acres located 

at 1231 Turner Road (Tax Parcel 035-175A). 

  

New Business 
5. 5311 Grant Application 

6. Replacement of Playground Equipment at Bill Wood Park 

7. Resolution-Endorsing Tourism Attraction Project–GA Safari Conservation Park 

8. Animal Services Fees Amendment 

9. Property to be Declared Surplus 

10. Commissioner Liaison Reports 

11. Public Comments on Agenda Items 

- 1 -



September 21, 2021 

BOC Regular Meeting 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

THE HONORABLE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, MADISON, GEORGIA, 

MET THIS DAY IN REGULAR SESSION. 

 
MEETING WAS HELD ON THE SECOND FLOOR OF THE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING. 

 

PRESENT: Chairman Philipp von Hanstein, Vice-Chair Ben Riden, Jr., Commissioners Bill 

Kurtz, Donald Harris and Andy A. Ainslie, Jr. 

STAFF: County Manager Adam Mestres, County Attorney Christian Henry, Assistant 

County Manager Mark Williams, and County Clerk Leslie Brandt. 

 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m., followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and 

Invocation. 
 

AGENDA APPROVAL 

 

Motion by Commissioner Harris, Seconded by Commissioner Kurtz to approve agenda with the 

following addition:  Emergency Road Repair to Fraction Bottoms Road, under new business as 

item #6.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

MINUTES 

September 7, 2021 BOC Meeting 
 

MOTION by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve the minutes 

as presented.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

FY21 FINAL BUDGET AMENDMENTS  

 

MOTION by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner Kurtz to approve the final 

FY2021 budget amendments as presented.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

JDA VACANCY 

Alan Verner recently stepped down from the Joint Development Authority Board.  Two 

applications were received from Bob Hughes and Kay Argroves to be considered to fulfill the 

vacant unexpired term. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Ainslie, Seconded by Commissioner Kurtz to appoint Bob Hughes 

to fulfill the unexpired term on the JDA to end January 01, 2025.  Unanimously Approved. 

- 2 -



September 21, 2021 

BOC Regular Meeting 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

JOHN & SUSAN BROWN HARDSHIP REQUEST 

John and Susan Brown have been working the past seven months to build a home on their 

property at 1740 Pierce Dairy Road (Tax Parcel 046-043F).  Both individuals have dealt with 

unexpected health issues during that time which delayed the building process.  The Brown’s 

would like to stay in an RV on their property while they continue building.  However, section 

7.18.15 of the Morgan County Zoning Ordinance states “individual recreational vehicles 

occupied temporarily by a guest of the owner or tenant of the property on which the recreational 

vehicle is located, shall be allowed, not to exceed 15 consecutive calendar days in any 60-day 

period. No recreational vehicle shall be used as a permanent residence on any private lot”.  

Therefore, they are requesting a hardship to permanently stay on their property in an RV for six 

months to allow time to complete living quarters in their barn.  The Brown’s understand if they 

plan to build a permanent house later on, they will be required to deconstruct the living quarters 

in the barn per the current zoning regulations.   

 

MOTION by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner Kurtz to grant six-month 

request to complete living quarters in barn.   Unanimously Approved. 

 

TRANSFER STATION FEES 

 

Proposed Transfer Station Fee Increases 

General garbage/rubbish/bulky items                           $55.00 per ton 

C & D (Construction Debris)        
(No Commercial hauler or Contractors)               $55.00 per ton 

Tires - Car/Passenger Trucks                         $4.00 each 

Tires - Tractor Trailer                                     $10.00 each 

Tires - Farm Tractor                                       $25.00 each 

Tires - Skidder                                               $350.00 each 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Ainslie, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve the Transfer 

Station fee increases beginning October 1st, 2021. Motion passed 3-2 with Chairman von 

Hanstein voting with the motion and Commissioners Riden and Kurtz voting in opposition. 

 

EMERGENCY ROAD REPAIR TO FRACTION BOTTOMS ROAD 

It was recently discovered two 5’ pipes located under a section of Fraction Bottoms Road are 

deteriorating causing part of the shoulder to sink.  With heavy traffic on this road, staff 

recommends escalating the repair as an emergency to move forward with immediate repairs. 

 
MOTION by Commissioner Kurtz, Seconded by Commissioner Ainslie to proceed and 

designate the repair at Fraction Bottoms Road an emergency.  Unanimously Approved. 

  

COMMISSIONER LIAISON REPORTS 
Commissioners gave updates on Liaison assignments. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS 

No public comments were made. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION- REAL ESTATE 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Ainslie, seconded by Commissioner Riden to enter Executive 

Session to discuss real estate at 5:46 p.m. Unanimously Approved.  (Original signed Affidavit in 

Executive Session Legal Requirement Book). 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Ainslie, seconded by Commissioner Riden to exit Executive 

Session and adjourn Regular Session at 6:13 p.m.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

_____________________________ 

Philipp von Hanstein, Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Leslie Brandt, County Clerk        

- 3 -



September 22, 2021 

 
Morgan County Planning Commission 
150 E. Washington St 
Madison, GA 30650 
 

RE: Rezoning of 1231 Turner Rd 

 
Dear Planning Commission Members: 
 
Some of the property owners on Turner Rd write this letter to oppose rezoning of property 1231 Turner 
Rd to a commercial zone. 
 
We enjoy our quaint quiet community. We love that we can enjoy our homes with little commercial 
interruptions on our road so our children and grandchildren are able to play in our semi country feel 
neighborhood. That is why we want to keep our community residential as much as possible. We feel 
that rezoning this property would threaten that way of life. 
 
Furthermore, safety is a serious concern around that area. The location is in a curve on the road that is 
already dangerous at times. Big trucks in and out of this property on this narrow road would increase 
the risk of a serious accident at that area. We want to avoid that as much as possible.  
 
Also, our road would be compromised sooner than later with the increased traffic. 
 
We ask that you vote no on this rezoning to preserve our residential community. It is the utmost 
importance to us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Turner Rd Property Owners 
 
 
Shelia Tolbert  Mr. & Mrs. Eddie D. Tolbert                 Betty Reid                      Chuck Cook 
1460 Turner Rd               1671 Turner Rd                                       1401 Turner Rd             1080 Turner Rd 
Madison, GA                    Madison, GA                                            Madison, GA                  Madison, GA  
 
Ricky Ross 
1030 Ross Rd (top of Turner Rd) 
Madison, GA 

- 4 -



1 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 
Madison, Georgia  30650 

           

   Staff Report 

    Morgan County Planning Commission 

  

Property location: 1231 Turner Road  

Property tax parcel: 035-175A 

Acreage: 7.10  

Applicant: Kelvin Briney  

Applicant’s Agent:    

Property Owner: Kelvin Briney 

Existing Zoning: R2 (Medium Density Residential) 

Proposed Zoning: C2 (General Commercial)  

 

Summary 

        
Kelvin Briney is 

requesting a zoning 

map amendment 

for 7.1 acres 

located at 1231 

Turner Road, from 

R2 – Medium 

Density Residential 

to C2 – General 

Commercial. The 

property is on a 

residential road 

and is surrounded 

by R2 (light orange) 

and R3 (High 

Density 

Residential)(darker 

orange) parcels. 

The closest 

commercially 

zoned property is 

at the intersection 

of Highway 441 

and the Highway 441 by-pass, at Youngblood Motors and Unique Treasures antique store. 

Petition for:  Zoning Map Amendment  

        

- 5 -



2 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 
Madison, Georgia  30650 

 

The property contains a legal non-conforming (grandfathered) automobile repair and towing business. 

The property also contains a residence. The applicant approached the Planning office about constructing 

a new building on the property. A permit was issued in June for a residential accessory building; 

however, the building is actually proposed as a new auto repair shop. The applicant also wants to add an 

enclosed storage yard so the towing business can be added to the emergency response rotation list. An 

enclosed and secured storage yard is a requirement to be on the list. Both the building and the tow yard 

are prohibited additions to a non-conforming use. Chapter 8.4 of the Morgan County Zoning Ordinance 

states: 

 

A non-conforming use of land shall be restricted to the lot occupied by such use of this Ordinance. A non-

conforming use of a building or buildings shall not be extended to include either an additional building or 

land, after the effective date of this Ordinance. 

 

- 6 -



3 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 
Madison, Georgia  30650 

 
The applicant submitted a site plan showing the proposed location of the new shop building, located on 

the property line and behind the current shop building. If the application is approved, the new building 

would have to adhere to C2 setbacks, which would be 60’ from either side property line. The lot would 

also have to be paved in accordance with the regulations for commercial properties, which could create 

a stormwater run-off issue in a residential neighborhood. The location for the proposed tow lot is also 

shown further back on the property. To be on the emergency response rotation list, the necessary tow 

lot must be secure with fencing and lighting. The lighting requirement could be a concern in a residential 

neighborhood. Article 8 of the Morgan County Zoning Ordinance states that a non-conforming use can 

continue to operate and make repairs but cannot expand, either in land or with structures. If approved, 

the business use would be compliant with the zoning district, but the residence would become a non-

conforming use. The property is not in a Groundwater Recharge District nor in a Watershed District.  

- 7 -



4 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 
Madison, Georgia  30650 

The parcel backs up to property 

owned by the Morgan County Building 

Authority. The green line on the image 

above is the city limits of Madison. 

The city parcel touching the subject 

parcel is Bill Wood Park.  

The Character Area Map (below) from 

the Morgan County Comprehensive 

Plan shows the parcel in the 

Transitional District, which contains a 

mixture of uses including residential, 

retail/commercial, office, industrial, 

entertainment and agricultural. The 

Transitional District is intended to 

accommodate appropriate transitions 

from urban uses to non-urban uses. 

See attached for a description of the 

Transitional District. 

 

  
County Character Area Map              Madison Character Area Map 

 

The City of Madison also included the area in their Comprehensive Plan’s Character Area Map which is 

identified as Traditional Neighborhood Residential.  If collaboration with the City is considered, the area 

would remain a residential area within the County’s Transitional District. The City was notified of the 

application, per the Service Delivery Agreement. 

 

- 8 -



5 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 
Madison, Georgia  30650 

Criteria for Consideration  

        
(Please note that the criteria below are bulleted in the Morgan County Zoning Ordinance, Section 19.3.1. 

They are numbered here for ease of use.  

1. Compatibility with Adjacent Uses and Districts:  Existing uses and use districts of surrounding 
and nearby properties, whether the proposed use district is suitable in light of such existing uses 
and use districts of surrounding and nearby properties, and whether the proposal will adversely 
affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby properties.  

2. Property Value:  The existing value of the property contained in the petition under the existing 

use district classification, the extent to which the property value of the subject property is 

diminished by the existing use district classification, and whether the subject property has a 

reasonable economic use under the current use district.  

3. Suitability:  The suitability of the subject property under the existing use district classification, 

and the suitability of the subject property under the proposed use district classification.  

4. Vacancy and Marketing:  The length of time the property has been vacant or unused as currently 

used under the current use district classification; and any efforts taken by the property owner(s) 

to use the property or sell the property under the existing use district classification.  

5. Evidence of Need:  The amount of undeveloped land in the general area affected which has the 

same use district classification as the map change requested. It shall be the duty of the applicant 

to carry the burden of proof that the proposed application promotes public health, safety, 

morality or general welfare.  

6. Public Facilities Impacts:  Whether the proposal will result in a use, which will or could cause an 

excessive or burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, schools, parks 

or other public facilities and services.  

7. Consistency with Comprehensive Plan:  Whether the proposal is in conformity with the policy 

and intent of the locally adopted comprehensive plan.  

8. Other Conditions:  Whether there are any other existing or changing conditions affecting the use 

and development of the property that give supporting grounds for either approval or 

disapproval of the proposal.  

 

Staff Comments 

        
The impetus for the application is to allow the existing grandfathered business to expand with a new 

building and a tow yard. Neither the building nor tow yard would be allowed without the change to a 

commercial zoning district. Paving and the resulting groundwater increase, as well as lighting, could be 

concerns near residences. The closest commercial zoning is across the by-pass, so the request could be 

considered spot-zoning. The Comprehensive Plans provide both support and opposition for the 

application, as commercial uses are allowed in the County Transitional District, but the Madison plan 

indicates that the area will stay residential within the Transition District. 

 

- 9 -



- 10 -



- 11 -



- 12 -



- 13 -



- 14 -



9/9/21, 5:56 PM qPublic.net - Morgan County, GA - Report: 035 175 A

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?App=morganCountyGA&Layer=Parcels&PageType=Report&KeyValue=035 175 A 1/4

Morgan County, GA

Parcel Number 035 175 A
Location Address 1231 TURNER RD
Legal Description 7.101 ACRES/ 1231 TURNER RD

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)
Class R4-Residential

(Note: This is for tax purposes only. Not to be used for zoning.)
Tax District UNINCORPORATED (District 01)
Millage Rate 25.193
Acres 7.1
Homestead Exemption No (S0)
Landlot/District 68 / 5

View Map

BRINEY KELVIN 
1231 TURNER ROAD 
MADISON, GA 30650

Type Description Calculation Method Soil Productivity Acres

RUR A-D Small Tract Rural 1 7.1

Description 14Service Garage Shed
Value $7,116
Actual Year Built 1973
Effective Year Built 1990
Square Feet 1440
Wall Height 10
Wall Frames Bearing Wall
Exterior Wall Concrete Block
Roof Cover Asphalt Shingles
Interior Walls Un�nished
Floor Construction Concrete On Ground
Floor Finish Concrete
Ceiling Finish No Ceiling
Lighting Standard F.F.
Heating No Heat
Number of Buildings 1

Description Year Built Dimensions/Units Identical Units Value

Site Improvement - Low 2005 0x0 / 1 0 $1,850

general accessory bldg fair 1975 15x24 / 0 1 $144

14 - Prebill MH Identi�er 1969 12x56 / 0 2044 $1

Account Number Owner Lot Number Year Built Manufacturer Model Width x Length

2044 JACKSON EUGENE   1969 1 A GRADE 76-90 FAIR 12x56

Permit Date Permit Number Type

08/07/2015 2015-999 TIMBER

02/05/2015 2015-070 ELECTRICAL

Sale Date
Deed Book /
Page

Plat Book /
Page

Sale
Price Reason Grantor Grantee

3/6/2015 538 344 44 129 $30,000 DEED OF GIFT, QUIT CLAIM, ESTATE SALE THRASHER MARY M (ESTATE) BRINEY KELVIN

3/6/2015 538 341 6 299 $0 DEED OF GIFT, QUIT CLAIM, ESTATE SALE THRASHER MARY M (ESTATE) BRINEY KELVIN

Summary

Owner

Rural Land

Commercial Improvement Information

Accessory Information

Prebill Mobile Homes

Permits

Sales

- 15 -

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=697&LayerID=11400&PageTypeID=1&PageID=0&Q=1413615568&KeyValue=035++++175+A
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=697&LayerID=11400&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4848&Q=1720374930&KeyValue=PB-2044
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=697&LayerID=11400&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4848&Q=36659849&KeyValue=035++++175+A
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=697&LayerID=11400&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4848&Q=1764987459&KeyValue=035++++175+A
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=697&LayerID=11400&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4848&Q=994459531&KeyValue=035++++175+A
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=697&LayerID=11400&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4848&Q=223931603&KeyValue=035++++175+A
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=697&LayerID=11400&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4848&Q=1720374930&KeyValue=035++++175+A
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=697&LayerID=11400&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4848&Q=1720374930&KeyValue=035++++175+A
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=697&LayerID=11400&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4848&Q=1720374930&KeyValue=035++++175+A
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=697&LayerID=11400&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4848&Q=1720374930&KeyValue=035++++175+A


9/9/21, 5:56 PM qPublic.net - Morgan County, GA - Report: 035 175 A

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?App=morganCountyGA&Layer=Parcels&PageType=Report&KeyValue=035 175 A 2/4

3/6/2015 538 338 6 299 $0 DEED OF GIFT, QUIT CLAIM, ESTATE SALE THRASHER JOHN EDMOND
(ESTATE)

THRASHER MARY M
(ESTATE)

12/12/2014 538 337 44 129 $0 DEED OF GIFT, QUIT CLAIM, ESTATE SALE HUFF STAR T A/K/A YVONNE STAR
HUFF

BRINEY KELVIN

12/12/2014 538 336 44 129 $0 DEED OF GIFT, QUIT CLAIM, ESTATE SALE THRASHER ERNEST J BRINEY KELVIN

12/12/2014 538 335 44 129 $0 DEED OF GIFT, QUIT CLAIM, ESTATE SALE THOMPSON ANNETTE T BRINEY KELVIN

12/12/2014 538 334 44 129 $0 DEED OF GIFT, QUIT CLAIM, ESTATE SALE FAMBROUGH JOE A/K/A JOEL
FAMBROUGH

BRINEY KELVIN

12/12/2014 538 333 44 129 $0 DEED OF GIFT, QUIT CLAIM, ESTATE SALE JOHNSON LINDA F BRINEY KELVIN

9/26/2014 533 214 44 129 $0 DEED OF GIFT, QUIT CLAIM, ESTATE SALE LOCKLIN ALFREDA P THRASHER MARY M
(ESTATE)

9/26/2014 533 212 44 129 $0 DEED OF GIFT, QUIT CLAIM, ESTATE SALE ADAMS MARCUS T (ESTATE) & THRASHER MARY M
(ESTATE)

9/26/2014 533 210 44 129 $0 DEED OF GIFT, QUIT CLAIM, ESTATE SALE COOPER ANNETTE N & THRASHER MARY M
(ESTATE)

4/8/2014   44 129 $0 ADJOINING PROPERTY OWNERS THRASHER MARY M (ESTATE) THRASHER MARY M
(ESTATE)

6/14/2013 E 13 032   $0 DEED OF GIFT, QUIT CLAIM, ESTATE SALE THRASHER MARY M THRASHER MARY M
(ESTATE)

2/18/1997 464 153 5 23 $0 DEED OF GIFT, QUIT CLAIM, ESTATE SALE THRASHER JOHN E THRASHER MARY M

12/3/1974 87 563 5 23 $0 FORECLOSURE MACK CLYDE & THRASHER JOHN E &

9/17/1966 67 40 5 23 $0 NOT ON OPEN MARKET (LESS THAN 1,000)
UNDEFINED

INGRAM ED MACK CLYDE &

9/3/1942 26 69   $0 NOT ON OPEN MARKET (LESS THAN 1,000)
UNDEFINED

HARRIS DILLARD INGRAM ED

    2021 2020 2019

  Land Value $71,278 $71,278 $71,278

+ Improvement Value $7,116 $7,116 $4,744

+ Accessory Value $1,995 $1,995 $1,995

= Current Value $80,389 $80,389 $78,017

Valuation

Photos

- 16 -

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=697&LayerID=11400&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4848&Q=2071746821&KeyValue=035++++175+A
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=697&LayerID=11400&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4848&Q=2071746821&KeyValue=035++++175+A


9/9/21, 5:56 PM qPublic.net - Morgan County, GA - Report: 035 175 A

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?App=morganCountyGA&Layer=Parcels&PageType=Report&KeyValue=035 175 A 3/4

2018 Assessment Notice

Sketches

Assessment Notices 2018

- 17 -

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=697&LayerID=11400&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4848&Q=2071746821&KeyValue=035++++175+A
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=697&LayerID=11400&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4848&Q=530690965&KeyValue=035++++175+A


9/9/21, 5:56 PM qPublic.net - Morgan County, GA - Report: 035 175 A

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?App=morganCountyGA&Layer=Parcels&PageType=Report&KeyValue=035 175 A 4/4

2019 Assessment Notice (PDF)  

2020 Assessment Notice (PDF)  

2021 Assessment Notice (PDF)  

No data available for the following modules: Land, Conservation Use Rural Land, Residential Improvement Information, Mobile Homes.

Assessment Notices 2019

Assessment Notices 2020

Assessment Notices 2021

Version 2.3.145

The Morgan County Assessor makes every effort to produce the most accurate information possible. No warranties, expressed or implied are
provided for the data herein, its use or interpretation. The assessment information is from the last certi�ed tax roll. All other data is subject to
change.
User Privacy Policy  
GDPR Privacy Notice

Last Data Upload: 9/8/2021, 8:08:05 PM

Developed by

- 18 -

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=697&LayerID=11400&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4848&Q=530690965&KeyValue=035++++175+A
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=697&LayerID=11400&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4848&Q=882062856&KeyValue=035++++175+A
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=697&LayerID=11400&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4848&Q=111534928&KeyValue=035++++175+A
https://www.schneidergis.com/privacypolicy
https://www.schneidergis.com/gdprprivacynotice
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/LastUpdated.aspx?BaseDoc=MorganCountyGA&AppID=697
http://schneidergis.com/


- 19 -



- 20 -



- 21 -



- 22 -



- 23 -



- 24 -



- 25 -



- 26 -



- 27 -



- 28 -



- 29 -



- 30 -



- 31 -



- 32 -



- 33 -



- 34 -



- 35 -



- 36 -



- 37 -



- 38 -



- 39 -



- 40 -



- 41 -



- 42 -



- 43 -



- 44 -



- 45 -



- 46 -



- 47 -



- 48 -



- 49 -



- 50 -



- 51 -



- 52 -



- 53 -



- 54 -



- 55 -



- 56 -



- 57 -



- 58 -



- 59 -



- 60 -



- 61 -



- 62 -



- 63 -



- 64 -



- 65 -



- 66 -



- 67 -



- 68 -



- 69 -



- 70 -



- 71 -



- 72 -



- 73 -



- 74 -



- 75 -



- 76 -



- 77 -



- 78 -



- 79 -



- 80 -



- 81 -



- 82 -



- 83 -



- 84 -



- 85 -



- 86 -



- 87 -



- 88 -



- 89 -



- 90 -



- 91 -



- 92 -



- 93 -



- 94 -



- 95 -



- 96 -



- 97 -



- 98 -



- 99 -



- 100 -



- 101 -



- 102 -



- 103 -



- 104 -



- 105 -


	Top
	Item2.	Scheduled Public Comment-Derrick Williamson
	Item3.	09212021 minutes
	9-21-2021 BOC Minutes - DRAFT-complete

	Item4.	Briney rezoning
	September 22 - opposition
	staffreport.september.briney.rezone

	Item5.	5311 Grant Application
	5311 Grant Application 10192021

	Item6.	Replacement of Playground Equipment at Bill Wood Park
	Agenda Request - Playground 

	Item7.	RESOLUTION – ENDORSING TOURISM ATTRACTION PROJECT – GEORGIA SAFARI CONSERVATION PARK
	2021-RES-016 10192021 GA Safari Conservation Park

	Item8.	Animal Services Fees Amendment
	Agenda Request - Animal Services Fee

	Item9.	Property to be Declared Surplus
	Agenda Request - Surplus Property_001

	Item10.	Commissioner Liaison Reports 10192021
	Item11.	Public Comments on Agenda Items 10192021
	Bottom

